
- 1 - 

 
Joint NPA 204 & 819 Relief Planning Committee 

Conference Call 
J-NRUF Results 

September 8, 2011 
 
 
Participants: Laurie Bowie – Bell Canada 

Lucie Pugliese – Telecommunications Alliance 
David McKeown – Westman Communications 
Bruce Rebel – Bell Canada 
Ron Fleming – MTS Allstream 
Helen Petronski - TELUS 
Jean-Marc D'Aoust - Cogeco 
Peter Heinemeyer – Shaw 
Olena Bilozerska - TELUS 
Dulari Harishand – MTS Allstream 
Stephen Lau – MTS Allstream 
Diane Dolan - Distributel 
Fiona Clegg – SAIC Canada (CNA) 
Suresh Khare – SAIC Canada (CNA) 
Glenn Pilley – SAIC Canada (CNA) 
 

 
Welcome and Introductions: 
 
Glenn Pilley, Chair of the NPA 204 and 819 Relief Planning Committees (RPCs), 
welcomed the attendees and each of the participants introduced themselves. It was 
asked whether there were any administrative items that needed to be discussed before 
getting to the substance of the meeting. 
 
Agenda: 
 
It was noted that, while no agenda has been set for today's conference call, the objective 
of the call will be to discuss the July 2011 NPA 204 and 819 J-NRUF results. 
 
It was noted that the July 2011 J-NRUF results were released on September 2, 2011. 
 
NPA 819 August 10, 2011 Minutes & Action Items: 
 
The minutes from the NPA 819 Relief Planning Committee conference call held on 
August 10, 2011 were distributed on August 23, 2011. 
 
It was noted that no comments have been received concerning the August 10, 2011 
minutes and it was asked whether the minutes could be finalized during today's 
conference call. 
 
Agreement was reached to finalize the minutes from the August 10, 2011 NPA 819 
Relief Planning Committee conference call. 
 



- 2 - 

Action Items: 
 
1) In an e-mail dated August 11, 2011 the CNA reminded NANPA to change the 

new implementation date for NPA 873 from 06/01/2013 to 09/15/2012 in the 
database that feeds into the NANPA reports on their website. 

 
2) On August 12, 2011 the CNA sent the final version of the NPA 873 Planning 

Letter to the NANPA. 
 
NPA 819 Aggregate J-NRUF Results: 
 
It was noted that Version 1 of the NPA 819 July 2011 J-NRUF shows a Projected 
Exhaust Date of October 2012, which is the same as the April 2011 J-NRUF result. 
 
It was noted that Version 2 of the NPA 819 July 2011 J-NRUF also shows a Projected 
Exhaust Date of October 2012. 
 
It was also noted that with the approval of the September 15, 2012 Relief Date in 
Telecom Decision CRTC 2011-432, the Relief Date is still one month prior to the 
Projected Exhaust Date. 
 
Next Steps NPA 819: 
 
It was noted that the next J-NRUF will be requested on September 28, 2011 with a due 
date of October 31, 2011. 
 
It was also noted that the NPA 819 Consumer Awareness Task Force 
(Telecommunications Alliance) and Network Implementation Task Force are to submit 
Progress Reports to the RPC no later than November 13, 2011 which is actually a 
Sunday. 
 
It was asked whether there was any objection to changing the submission date of the 
Progress Reports to the RPC to November 7, 2011. 
 
Agreement was reached that the submission dates for the Progress Reports to the 
NPA 819 RPC would be no later than November 7, 2011. 
 
A conference call to discuss the Progress Reports has been scheduled as follows: 
 
Date:  Friday, November 11, 2011 
Time:  13:00 – 14:00 Eastern Time 
Call In#: 1-800-366-7242 
Access#: 7091039# 
 
NPA 204 June 28, 2011 Minutes & Action Items: 
 
The minutes from the NPA 204 Relief Planning Committee conference call held on 
June 28 2011 were distributed on July 12, 2011. 
 



- 3 - 

It was noted that no comments have been received concerning the June 28, 2011 
minutes and it was asked whether the minutes could be finalized during today's 
conference call. 
 
Agreement was reached to finalize the minutes from the June 28, 2011 NPA 204 Relief 
Planning Committee conference call. 
 
Action Items: 
 
1) The July 2011 J-NRUF was requested at the end of June, and the CNA ensured 

that the instructions for completing Versions 1 and 2 of the July 2011 J-NRUF 
were more concise. 

 
2) The CNA scheduled today's NPA 204 Relief Planning Committee conference call 

since the NPA 204 July 2011 J-NRUF results were made public on 
September 2, 2011. 

 
NPA 204 Aggregate J-NRUF Results: 
 
It was noted that Version 1 of the NPA 204 July 2011 J-NRUF continues to show a 
Projected Exhaust Date of October 2012. Version 2 shows a Projected Exhaust Date of 
February 2012 which actually extends the Projected Exhaust Date from the April 2011 
Version 2 J-NRUF result of November 2011. 
 
It was noted that the Projected Exhaust Date had moved out to early 2013, but with the 
future entry of a new company, the Projected Exhaust Date moved back in to 
October 2012. It was noted that while no CO Codes have yet been assigned to the new 
entrant, demand has been forecast. 
 
It was noted that there are between 6 months and 66 days (minimum timeframe for 
activation) prior to the Relief Date where CO Codes from the new NPA can be assigned. 
It was noted that since a minimum activation date of 66 days must be observed, CO 
Codes from NPA 204 could actually exhaust in September 2012 and no adverse 
consequences would occur. 
 
It was noted that the timeframes are very tight since there is only one month between 
the Projected Exhaust Date and the Relief Date, this scenario is still "doable". 
 
In response to a question, it was noted that some Carriers have been assigned more CO 
Codes than were forecast in the 30 April 2009 J-NRUF and, therefore, the July 2011 
J-NRUF results are not an exact mirror of the April 2009 J-NRUF forecast, which had 
been the Commission's intention in Telecom Notice of Consultation CRTC 2009-309. 
 
It was also noted that the CNA has consistently advised Commission staff when a 
Carrier is applying for NPA 204 CO Codes that had not been forecast in the April 2009 
J-NRUF. 
 
Next Steps NPA 204: 
 
It was noted that the next J-NRUF will be requested on September 28, 2011 with a due 
date of October 31, 2011. 



- 4 - 

 
It was noted that a teleconference should be held once the October 2011 J-NRUF 
results are made public. 
 
The Chair of the NPA 204 & 819 RPCs thanked the participants for attending today's 
Joint Relief Planning Committee conference call. 
 
Summary of Agreements Reached: 
 
1) Agreement was reached to finalize the minutes from the August 10, 2011 

NPA 819 Relief Planning Committee conference call. 
 
2) Agreement was reached that the submission dates for the Progress Reports to 

the NPA 819 RPC would be no later than November 7, 2011. 
 
3) Agreement was reached to finalize the minutes from the June 28, 2011 NPA 204 

Relief Planning Committee conference call. 
 
Summary of Action Items: 
 
None. 


